
 
 
                                                                                                                                           City Hall 
                                                                                                                1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 
           BOARD of SUPERVISORS                                                                  San Francisco, CA  94102-4689 
                                                                                                                                    Tel. No. (415) 554-5184 
                                                                                                                                    Fax No. (415) 554-5163 
                                                                                                                               TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227 
 
 

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Harvey Rose, Budget Analyst, Budget and Legislative Analyst 
 Vincent C. Matthews, Ed.D., Superintendent, San Francisco Unified 

School District 
 
FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, Youth, Young Adult, and Families Committee 
 
DATE:  March 25, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Youth, Young Adult, and Families Committee has received 
the following legislative matter, introduced by Supervisor Ronen on March 22, 2022: 
 

File No. 220308 
 

Hearing to discuss the City's plans to support COVID-19 prevention and 
response measures for San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD) 
schools, including, but not limited to, coordinated systems for vaccination, 
increased capacity for ongoing testing, access to personal protective 
equipment; and requesting the Department of Public Health, SFUSD, and 
Department of Emergency Management to report. 
 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: Erica.Major@sfgov.org.  
 
 
c: Severin Campbell, Budget and Legislative Analyst 
 Menard Nicholas, Budget and Legislative Analyst 

Myong Leigh, San Francisco Unified School District 
 Judson Steele, San Francisco Unified School District 
 Mele Lau Smith, San Francisco Unified School District 
  
 
  
  

mailto:Erica.Major@sfgov.org


Introduction Form
By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or Mayor

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one):
Time stamp 
or meeting date

Print Form

✔

 1. For reference to Committee.  (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion or Charter Amendment).

 4. Request for letter beginning :"Supervisor

 6. Call File No.

 7. Budget Analyst request (attached written motion).

 8. Substitute Legislation File No.

 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee.

 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee.

 9. Reactivate File No.

 10. Topic submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on  

 5. City Attorney Request.

Please check the appropriate boxes.  The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following:

 Small Business Commission  Youth Commission  Ethics Commission

 Building Inspection Commission Planning Commission

inquiries"

 from Committee.

Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use the Imperative Form.

Sponsor(s):

Ronen

Subject:
[Budget & Legislative Analyst Report: Special Education Finances and Trends at SFUSD]

The text is listed:
Hearing on the budget and legislative analyst report "Special Education Finances and Trends at San Francisco 
Unified School District " 
 
Federal and state funding has not kept up with legally mandated special education costs. SFUSD has increasingly 
turned to its Unrestricted General Fund to cover the difference. The Governor has proposed a $500 million increase 
in statewide funding for special education for FY 2022-23. BLA estimates this would result in an additional $5.3 
million in State funding for the District on top of the $39.3 million State funding allocation to the District in FY 
2020-21, for a total of $44.6 million. That additional money does not begin to address the true costs of mandated 
Special Education programs to school districts. This hearing will shed light on funding needs for Special Education 
obligations. Please refer this hearing to the Youth, Young Adults & Families Committee.

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor: /s/Hillary Ronen


